



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Patrick Taylor</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Seattle Bicycle Advisory Board</i>		Position Title: <i>Member 10</i>
<input type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reappointment	Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No	
Appointing Authority: <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	Term of Position: * 9/1/2020 to 8/31/2022 <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>	
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Othello</i>	Zip Code: <i>98118</i>	Contact Phone No.:
Background: <i>Patrick is a daily commuter and recreational biker, holds a Master of Architecture from the University of Oregon and is a Project Engineer at Neiman Taber. In his first time on SBAB he has taken on leadership roles as Co-chair and as the SBAB representative on the Levy Oversight Committee. Along with these boards, Patrick also participates in the AIA Housing Task Force and the Othello Station Community Action Team. Patrick is excited to serve a second term on the Seattle Bicycle Advisory Board to make progress with SDOT and Council in adapting to the new fiscal reality and working to make the board more reflective of the city by looking at the barriers that people of color and economically marginalized folks face on the committee.</i>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): Date Signed (appointed):	Appointing Signatory: <i>Councilmember Alex Pedersen</i>	

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not appointment date.

Patrick W. Taylor

ABOUT

Extensive experience in design, construction and project management. Concept design through construction on single family, multifamily and tenant improvement projects. Responsible for project schedules, code/zoning research, drawing sets, coordinating consultants and construction administration. Work closely with clients, principles, other firm staff, consultants and city officials. Permitting including BP, MUP and Design Review. I am personally organized and have the ability to balance multiple competing project priorities. Prior to architecture I worked as a stonemason in Portland, OR and for many years in outdoor recreation and field biology.

EDUCATION

MASTERS OF ARCHITECTURE | University of Oregon, 2013
BACHELORS OF SCIENCE | Environmental Science, Western Washington University, 2001

SKILLS

DRAFTING: Revit | AutoCAD | Vectorworks
GRAPHIC DESIGN: Adobe Illustrator | InDesign | Photoshop
3D MODELLING: Google Sketchup | Exposure to Rhino
RENDERING: Kerkythea | Exposer to V-Ray
OFFICE UTILITY: Microsoft Word, Excel | Mac I Works

EXPERIENCE

NEIMAN TABER | Project Designer
May 2016 - December 2018 + April 2020 - Present, Seattle, WA

VIA ARCHITECTURE | Project Designer
January 2019 - March 2020, Seattle, WA

S + H WORKS | Designer
June 2013 - April 20, Seattle, WA

WORKS PARTNERSHIP ARCHITECTURE | Architecture Practicum Student
Spring 2012, Portland, OR

HOLST ARCHITECTURE | Architecture Practicum Student
Fall 2011, Portland, OR

PETE WILSON STONE WORKS | Stonemason
2007 - 2010, Portland, OR

SERVICE

SEATTLE BICYCLE ADVISORY BOARD, Fall 2018 to Present, Member and Co-Chair
MOVE SEATTLE LEVY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE, Fall 2018 to Present, SBAB Representative
AIA HOUSING TASK FORCE, Spring 2018 to Present
THE URBANIST, Fall 2017 to Present. Education and Programming Director
OTHELLO STATION COMMUNITY ACTION TEAM, Fall 2016 to Present, Member
SEATTLE DESIGN FESTIVAL, 2014. Volunteer
FRIENDS OF TREES, 2003 to 2013. Volunteer Crew Leader, Natural Areas Program
GROWING GARDENS, 2002 - 2013. Volunteer Crew Leader, Garden Installation Program
MAZAMAS, 2005 to 2013. Basic Climbing Education Program Assistant

Seattle Bicycle Advisory Board

12 Members: Pursuant to Resolution 25534, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms:

- 7 Mayor- appointed
- 5 City Council- appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
		4	1.	Member	Yasir Alfarag	9/1/2019	8/31/2021	1	Mayor
2	F	5	2.	Member	Kashina Groves	9/1/2020	8/31/2022	2	City Council
1	M	3	3.	Member	Alexander Lew	9/1/2019	8/31/2021	2	Mayor
1	F	4	4.	Member	Andrea Lai	9/1/2019	8/31/2021	1	City Council
6	F	6	5.	Member	Emily Paine	9/1/2019	8/31/2021	2	Mayor
	M	7	6.	Member	Benjamin Estes	9/1/2019	8/31/2021	1	City Council
6	M	2	7.	Member	Andrew Dannenberg	9/1/2020	8/31/2022	2	Mayor
6	F	1	8.	Member	Meredith Hall	9/1/2020	8/31/2022	2	City Council
			9.	Member	Sarah Udelhofen	9/1/2020	8/31/2022	2	Mayor
6	M	2	10.	Member	Patrick W. Taylor	9/1/2020	8/31/2022	2	City Council
		3	11.	Member	Maimooma Rahim	9/1/2020	8/31/2022	1	Mayor
			12.	Get Engaged Member	Jose Ulises Nino Rivera	9/1/2020	8/31/2021	1	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	2	1			1					2			
Council	2	3			1	1				2			
Other													
Total	4	4			2	1				4			

Key:

*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

**G List *gender*, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary, O= Other, U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.